HS-26-01

HS-26-02

HS-26-03

HS-26-04

HS-26-05

HS-26-06

Health Services Committee
Jay Hall — Chairman
Tazewell County Health Department Board Room
21306 IL Route 9
Tremont, IL 61568-9252
Thursday, January 8, 2026 — 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call

Approve the minutes of the November 6, 2025 meeting and December
17, 2025 in-place meeting

Public Comment

Departmental Reports

Animal Control

A.

B.

Reports

Recommend to approve agreement with the City of Pekin for Animal
Control Services

Recommend to approve agreement with the Village of South Pekin
for Animal Control Services

Recommend to approve agreement with the Village of North Pekin
for Animal Control Services

Recommend to approve agreement with the Village of Creve Coeur
for Animal Control Services

. Recommend to approve agreement with the Village of Mackinaw

for Animal Control Services

Recommend to approve agreement with the Village of Deer Creek
for Animal Control Services

Health Department

A.

Report

Environmental Health

A.

Report



Solid Waste

A. Report
V. Unfinished Business
VI. Recess

Members: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chairman Greg Sinn, Mark Goddard, Jon Hopkins, Greg
Longfellow, Tammy Stimson, Cathryn Stump, Eric Schmidgall



Minutes pending committee approval

Health Services Committee Meeting
Tazewell County Health Department Board Room

Thursday, November 6, 2025 — 5:30 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chairman Greg Sinn, Cathryn

Stump, Tammy Rich-Stimson, Jon Hopkins, Greg
Longfellow, Eric Schmidgall

Committee Members Absent: Mark Goddard

Others Attending:

MOTION

HEALTH

Amy Fox, Health Dept.
Stacie Ealey, Health Dept.
Melissa Goetze, Environmental Health

MOTION BY MEMBER SCHMIDGALL, SECOND BY MEMBER
HOPKINS to approve the October 9, 2025 meeting minutes

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Health Department Administrator, Amy Fox, stated that an email
was recently sent out to all county board members regarding the
2023 Tazewell County Mortality report. She provided an overview
of the report.

Administrator Fox provided a handout entitled “WIC vs. SNAP”. She
provided an overview of the handout. She stated that due to the
government shutdown, SNAP recipients will receive between 50%-
65% in November, however, WIC recipients will continue to receive
full benefits for at least November and into December.

Administrator Fox provided a handout for a pilot program entitled
“myfriendben” which provides benefits such as food assistance,
free or low-cost health insurance, phone, internet, and
transportation discounts, cash assistance/tax credits, and disability
benefits. She stated that the program provides other additional
benefits.

ENVIRONMENTAL Environmental Health Director Melissa Goetze provided an

overview of the October report.



Director Goetze stated that this is the time of year that they send
out the Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant Applications for solid
waste grants. She provided a handout of the Application and
suggested language changes to the Application. She provided an
overview of the Application process and the suggested changes.

Director Goetze provided an overview of a May 15, 2025 inspection
that was conducted of the Pekin Landfill which contained several
violations. She also provided a status of ownership of the property.
She stated that the current owner is responsible for the mowing
and cleaning up the garbage, there are gas wells and monitoring
wells that are not properly capped, and there is a leachate issue.
She said that the owner requested a few extensions and made a
few improvements. She stated that the County has hired Attorney
Kevin Day to help work through the process. She stated that the
attorney has had no contact with the owner since June. She stated
that she has tried to make contact with the owner, however, he
has not reached back out to her. She stated that the taxes have
not been paid on the property for 2023 or 2024, however, the tax
bills were sent to one of the prior owners due to an error in the
legal description.

Member Sinn stated that the County receives funds from the other
landfill and it is his opinion that we should use some of those funds
to make improvements to the Pekin Landfill.

Director Goetze stated that this will be discussed at the executive
committee meeting this month.

Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:04 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)



Minutes pending committee approval

In-Place Health Services Committee Meeting
James Carius Community Room
Wednesday, December 17, 2025 — 6:02 p.m.

Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chairman Greg Sinn, Cathryn
Stump, Tammy Rich-Stimson, Jon Hopkins, Greg
Longfellow, Eric Schmidgall

Committee Members Absent: Mark Goddard

MOTION

HS-25-09 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS
to recommend to approve Contract with Custom Data Processing,
Inc., for Environmental Health software
Environmental Health Supervisor Stacy Thompson stated that their
current software is sunsetting and will only be available through the
end of next year. She stated that their contract with their current
software goes through June of 2026.
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:04 p.m.

(transcribed by S. Gullette)



—’v—- P.J. Hoerr, Inc.
\_‘_ EJ. HUERH/ 107 N. Commerce Place

- Since 1914 —M8Mm ™ —

Peoria, lllinois 61604

P: (309) 688-9567
F: (309) 688-9556

Project: 11219 Tazewell Co. Animal Control
Building

21314 Route 9

Tremont, lllinois 61568

OAC Meeting Agenda: Meeting #4

Meeting Date Dec 11, 2025 Meeting Time 11:00 am - 12:00 pm Central Time (US & Canada)
Meeting Location
Overview The purpose of this meeting is to coordinate between the Owner, Architect, and Contractor.

Attachments

Scheduled Attendees
Name
Nathan Elliott
Matt Brown
Kyle Eaton
Bryce Reed
John Sutherland
Mindy Darcy

Mike Schone

Safety

No. Mtg Origin  Title

1.1 1 Safety

Description
Proper PPE
- Steel Toe Boots

Company

EA Architecture & Design. Inc.

P.J. Hoerr, Inc.
P.J. Hoerr, Inc.
P.J. Hoerr, Inc.
P.J. Hoerr, Inc.
Tazewell County

Tazewell County

Assignment

Phone Number

P: (309) 663-7111
P: 309-688-9567
P: 309-688-9567
P: 309-688-9567

P: 3096889567

Kyle Eaton (P.J. Hoerr, Inc.)

- High Vis vest/shirt

- Safety Glasses

Current Safety Concerns

- Objects overhead - be cautious of steel being flown overhead.

- Heavy equipment

Three Week Look Ahead

No.

2.1

P.J. Hoerr, Inc.

Mtg Origin  Title Assignment
1 4 - Week Schedule
Description

Please see the attached 4 week look ahead:

6
Page 1 of 2

Email
nathan@ea-ad.net
mattb@pjhoerr.com
kyle@pjhoerr.com
bryce@pjhoerr.com
john@pjhoerr.com
mdarcy@tazewell-il.gov

mschone@tazewell-il.gov

Due Date Priority Status
Open
Due Date Priority Status
Open

Printed On: Dec 11, 2025 09:34 AM CST



Meeting #4 - OAC Meeting

No. Mtg Origin  Title

Attachments
4-Week Schedule 12-11.pdf
RFI's
No. Mtg Origin  Title
3.1 1 RFI Log
Description

Currently no open RFlI's.

Submittals
No. Mtg Origin  Title
4.1 1 Submittal Log

Description
Please see the attached submittal log:

Attachments

Submittal Log 12-11.pdf

Change Management
No. Mtg Origin  Title
5.1 1 Change Orders & Contingency

Description
Please see the attached:

Attachments
00 - Template RFCO Log 1.pdf

Pay Requests
No. Mtg Origin  Title
6.1 1 Pay Application Status
Description

Next pay app the week of January 5th.

New Items
No. Mtg Origin  Title
71 4 Transformer Relocation

Attachments
C3.0_ SITE PLAN Rev.1 markup.pdf

P.J. Hoerr, Inc.

Assignment

Assignment

Assignment

Assignment

Assignment

Assignment

7
Page 2 of 2

Project: 11219 Tazewell Co. Animal Control Building

Due Date Priority Status

Due Date Priority Status
Open

Due Date Priority Status
Open

Due Date Priority Status
Open

Due Date Priority Status
Open

Due Date Priority Status
Open

Printed On: Dec 11, 2025 09:34 AM CST



Tazewell Animal Control Building HOERR
4 Week Schedule
Description Responsible Contractor 12/8 | 12/9 | 12710 [ 12/11 T 1212 [T12/35 12736 | 12717 | 12/38] 12715 || 12/22 | 12723 | 1224 | 1275 | 2/zs [/ | /a0 [ i | i | iz T 75 | 176 77 | 18 | 1/s Comments
Steel Erection Van Buskirk X X X X x WX X X X X B X X X X X X X X X X X X ) X X
| |
| | [ |
| |
| |
| | | |
| |
| | | |
| | |




Printed on Thu Dec 11, 2025 at 09:06 am CST

R — EJI HOERR i Job #: 11219 Tazewell Co. Animal Control Building

Since 1914 21314 Route 9
Tremont, Illinois 61568

P.J. Hoerr, Inc.

Submittal Packages

: " Responsible Submit Received Received Returned Final Due Distributed
Spec Section # Rev. Title Type Status Contractor By From Date Ball In Court Approvers  Response Sent Date Date Date Date
Unpackaged
220553 - IDENTIFICATION FOR ; 220553 - IDENTIFICATION FOR Product Ilini Andrew James Harmon  James Harmon .
PLUMBING PIPING AND EQUIPMENT 2205534 0 5/ \uEiNG PIPING AND EQUIPMENT Data  OPEN Plumbing Volz (KED Bluestone) (KED Bluestone) ending  12/05/2025 12/19/2025
9

Page 1 of 1



Project Name:

Original Contract:
New Contract:

Request For Change Order Log

Animal Control Building

$3,521,023.00

Job #:

11219

RFCO #

Description

Date
Submitted

Proposed Total

Actual Total

Status

COo#

1

Unforseen Underground Conditions

2

Credit for Kennels

2]

(250,000.00)

3

Generator Credit

]

(37,500.00)

Below are the costs for hardware modifications associated
with access control.

6,589.91

Floor boxes for Vet Equipment

3,696.02

LSl BN Ko RV BN

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

10




EXI!
BUILDING

EXISTING EMA.
BUILDING

FOG SEAL AND STRIPE
EXISTING PAVEMENT.
BY OTHERS

NOT IN THIS CONTRACT

GRAVEL PARKING SHALL BE 12"
THICK TO ALLOW FOR FUTURE
ASPHALT PAVING

9]

124

- STRIPING SHOWN FOR INFORMATION
PURPOSES ONLY. GRAVEL PARKING

SHALL NOT BE STRIP

el

S

RELOCATED
Lz) SHED &

clearance on all sides
and 10 on the front of |
the transformer.

Need to move 13' to
the east to provide
these clear.

& 00G RUnS |

2

N\ N
’/\oumb(m PLAYPEN
/ %

WATER SERVICE FOR THE
EMA. BUILDING

EXISTING DOMESTIC /

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING 8" DUCTILE

IRON WATER MAIN

|

Iy

&
T —— oo L

“\-EXISTING WATER
TOWER

LEGEND

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING GAS MAIN

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED SANITARY SERVICE
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE
PROPOSED GRAVEL SURFACE
PROPOSED CONCRETE SURFACE
PROPOSED ASPHALY SURFACE

DETAIL - SEE SHEETEZ

., INC.
Engineers / Surveyors
ater St., Suite 215
ois 61602

i

License No. 184-001143

AUSTIN ENGINEERING CO

Consulti
311 SW

Peoria,

.-

CONSTRUCTION PLANS
TAZEWELL COUNTY
ANIMAL CONTROL

S,
N2
S b8,

59419
© REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
. ENGINEER

oF -

Ty 1 e S
U L1 NOAQY
RITON

LICENSE EXPIRES 11/30/25

S

DRAWN

S

C3.0

11



COMMITTEE REPORT HS-26-01

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County’s Health Services Committee recommends to the County Board
that it enter into an agreement with the City of Pekin which will be entered into
pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and

WHEREAS, The County agrees to provide the Animal and Rabies Control Services
through the Tazewell County Animal & Rabies Control Department, its Administrator,
Director, Deputies, and Agents effective January 1, 2026 for the period of one year; and

WHEREAS, the City of Pekin shall pay the County the sum of $69,650.02 for the
services.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
Director of Animal Control, the Mayor of Pekin, and the Auditor of this action.

PASSED THIS 29" DAY OF JANUARY, 2026.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

12



INTERGOVERNIMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR

ANIMAL 8 RABIES CONTROL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this _1ST day of _JANUARY, 2026 , by and between the County of
Tazewell, lllinois, a body politic and corporate (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and the _CITY OF
PEKIN, a unit of local government of the State of Illinois (hereinafter referred to as “Municipality”), this
Agreement being entered into pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois
of 1970.

In consideration of the payment by Municipality to the County of the sum of $69,650.02, County agrees
to provide the following Animal and Rabies Control services through the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Department, its administrator, director, deputies, and agents as follows.

1 The County shall respond to calls and attempt to pick up animals running at large within
the corporate limits of the Municipality between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.
seven (7) days a week, including weekends, but not including regularly scheduled
County Holidays.

2. The County shall, on an emergency basis only, attempt to pick up animals running at
large between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. the next morning seven (7) days a
week including weekends. During these times, the County has no obligations under this
contract unless an emergency exists.

3. On regularly scheduled County Holidays, the County shall, on an emergency basis only,
attempt to pick up dogs running at large both day and night. On regularly scheduled
County Holidays, the County has no obligations under this contract unless an emergency
exists.

4, For the purposes of this Agreement, an emergency shall be considered to include but
not be limited to the following situations: a.) a person in immediate danger of an
animal; b.) sick or injured domestic animals running at large: c.) sick or injured wild
animals; d.) aggressive animals running at large; e.) animal bite reports; f.) providing
necessary assistance to police, fire or EMS agencies; g.) wildlife present in the living
quarters of a home/apartment/business; however removal of such wildlife from attics,
walls or closed interior areas of a building of any kind is not provided by Tazewell
County Animal Control; h.) animals in extreme elements without proper shelter or
access to water (e.g. a dog in frigid temperature with no access to shelter or an animal
left in a hot car.)

5. Emergency calls shall be placed by the _CITY_ authorities or a citizen of the Municipality
to either the Sheriff's Office (346-4141) or the Tazewell County Animal Control facility
(925-3370). All calls placed by citizens, police, or governmental bodies will be answered
as soon as possible during regularly scheduled working days between the hours of 8:00
a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday - Friday. Responses to emergency calls shall be made by
the Tazewell County Animal Control Officer who is then on duty.

13




10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The County of Tazewell shall accept and make reasonable response to complaints of
citizens concerning dogs running at large within the corporate limits of the Municipality.
The County may make regular and irregular patrols in the corporate limits of the
Municipality one day a week at regular and irregular hours.

The County shall take custody and impound animals apprehended within the corporate
limits of the Municipality at the Tazewell County Animal Control facility.

The County shall require proof of payment of Municipal reclamation fees to the
Municipality by owners of animals sought to be redeemed hefore releasing said animal
from custody.

The County shall provide humane treatment of animals removed from the corporate
limits of the Municipality during the period of impounding.

The County shall make reasonable efforts to locate the owner or owners of any
impounded animal providing that said animal is wearing a collar or rabies tag capable of
identifying ownership. Upon identifying the owner or any such animal, an attempt will
be made for immediate notification to said owner. A letter shall be mailed to the last
known address of the owner notifying him of the impoundment of his animal. Said
notification will give notice to the owner that the animal shall be destroyed, adopted, or
transferred after the passage of seven (7) days if not reclaimed in accordance with law
by the owner. An affidavit or testimony of the Administrator, or his authorized agent,
who mails such notice shall be prima facie evidence of the receipt of said notice by the
owner of such animal.

It is mutually understood and agreed that any animal apprehended from within the
corporate limits of the Municipality and impounded at the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Shelter, with respect to whom the owner is unknown but which
unknown owner has failed to claim the animal within four (4) working days, shall be
humanely dispatched or placed for adoption at the discretion of the Director of the
Tazewell County Animal Control Department pursuant to the provisions of the Animal
Control Act of the State of lllinois.

It is further understood and agreed that the consideration payable by the Municipality
to the County may at the option of the Municipality be paid in equal monthly
installments. :

This Agreement shall become effective on the _1ST day of JANUARY, 2026 and shall be
in full force and effect for a period of one (1) year.

This contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of lllinois. All relevant provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois applicable
hereto and required to be reflected or set forth herein are incorporated by reference.
No waiver of any breach of this contract or any provision hereof shall constitute a
waiver of any other or further breach of this contract or any provision thereof.

This contract is severable, and the invalidity, or unenforceability of any provision of this
contract, or a part thereof, should not render the remainder of the contract invalid or
unenforceable.

This contract may not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the
other party.

14




19. This contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and upon the successors in
interest, assigns, representatives and heirs of such parties.

20. This contract shall not be amended unless in writing expressly stating that it constitutes
an amendment to this contract, signed by the parties hereto.

21. The parties hereto agree that the foregoing constitutes all the agreement between the
parties and in witness thereof the parties have affixed their respective signatures on the
date above first note.

PASSED this day of

Tazewell County Board Chairman

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk

MUNICIPALITY:

N oo Se W

Mayor\or Villag@ﬂ)aﬁ)l’resident

TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL:

i/ L

Blrestor T2z e ezl
%?dm/ V%éw

Annual Amount: $69,650.02
Triannual Amount: $23,216.67

15




COMMITTEE REPORT HS-26-02

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County’s Health Services Committee recommends to the County Board
that it enter into an agreement with the Village of South Pekin which will be entered
into pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of lllinois of 1970;
and

WHEREAS, The County agrees to provide the Animal and Rabies Control Services
through the Tazewell County Animal & Rabies Control Department, its Administrator,
Director, Deputies, and Agents effective January 1, 2026 for the period of one year; and

WHEREAS, the Village of South Pekin shall pay the County the sum of $2,343.20 for the
services.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
Director of Animal Control, the Village of South Pekin President and the Auditor of this
action.

PASSED THIS 28" DAY OF JANUARY, 2026.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

16



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR

ANIMAL & RABIES CONTROL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this _1ST _day of _JANUARY, 2026 , by and between the County of
Tazewell, lllinois, a body politic and corporate (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and the _VILLAGE OF
SOUTH PEKIN, a unit of local government of the State of lllinois (hereinafter referred to as
“Municipality”), this Agreement being entered into pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution
of the State of lllinois of 1970.

In consideration of the payment by" Municipality to the County of the sum of $2,343.20, County agrees
to provide the following Animal and; Rabies Control services through the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Department, its admﬁustrator director, deputies, and agents as follows.

I,
1. The County shall respond to calls and attempt to pick up animals running at large within

the corporate limits of the Municipality between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.
seven (7) days a week, including weekends, but not including regularly scheduled
County Holidays.

2. The County shall, on an emergency basis only, attempt to pick up animals running at
large between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. the next morning seven (7) days a
week including weekends. During these times, the County has no obligations under this
contract unless an emergency exists.

3. On regularly scheduled County Holidays, the County shall, on an emergency basis only,
attempt to pick up dogs running at large both day and night. On regularly scheduled
County Holidays, the County has no obligations under this contract unless an emergency
exists.

4, For the purposes of this Agreement, an emergency shall be considered to include but
not be limited to the following situations: a.) a person in immediate danger of an
animal; b.) sick or injured domestic animals running at large: c.) sick or injured wild
animals; d.) aggressive animals running at large; e.) animal bite reports; f.) providing
necessary assistance to police, fire or EMS agencies; g.) wildlife present in the living
quarters of a home/apartment/business; however removal of such wildlife from attics,
walls or closed interior areas of a building of any kind is not provided by Tazewell
County Animal Control; h.) animals in extreme elements without proper shelter or
access to water (e.g. a dogin frigid temperature with no access to shelter or an animal
left in a hot car.)

5. Emergency calls shall be placed by the _VILLAGE _authorities or a citizen of the
Municipality to either the Sheriff’s Office (346-4141) or the Tazewell County Animal
Control facility (925-3370). All calis placed by citizens, police, or governmental bodies
will be answered as soon as possible during regularly scheduled working days between
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday — Friday. Responses to emergency calls
shall be made by the Tazewell County Animal Control Officer who is then on duty.

17




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The County of Tazewell shall accept and make reasonable response to complaints of
citizens concerning dogs running at large within the corporate limits of the Municipality.
The County may make regular and irregular patrols in the corporate limits of the
Municipality one day a week at regular and irregular hours.

The County shall take custody and impound animals apprehended within the corporate
limits of the Municipality at the Tazewell County Animal Control facility.

The County shall require proof of payment of Municipal reclamation fees to the
Municipality by owners of animals sought to be redeemed before releasing said animal
from custody.

The County shall provide humane treatment of animals removed from the corporate
limits of the Municipality during the period of impounding.

The County shall make reasonable efforts to locate the owner or owners of any
impounded animal providing that said animal is wearing a collar or rabies tag capable of
identifying ownersﬁ:p Upon identifying the owner or any such animal, an attempt will
be made for nmmedrate notification to said owner. A letter shall be mailed to the last
known address of the owner notifying him of the impoundment of his animal. Said
notification will give notice to the owner that the animal shall be destroyed, adopted or
transferred after the passage of seven (7) days if not reclaimed in accordance with law
by the owner. An affidavit or testimony of the Administrator, or his authorized agent,
who mails such notice shall be prima facie evidence of the receipt of said notice by the
owner of such animal.

It is mutually understood and agreed that any animal apprehended from within the
corporate limits of the Municipality and impounded at the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Shelter, with respect to whom the owner is unknown but which
unknown owner has failed to claim the animal within four (4) working days, shall be
humanely dispatched or placed for adoption at the discretion of the Director of the
Tazewell County Animal Control Department pursuant to the provisions of the Animal
Control Act of the State of lllinois.

It is further understood and agreed that the consideration payable by the Municipality
to the County may at the option of the Municipality be paid in equal monthly
instaliments.

This Agreement shall become effective on the _1ST _day of JANUARY, 2026 and shall be
in full force and effect for a period of one (1) year.

This contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of Illinois. All relevant provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois applicable
hereto and required to be reflected or set forth herein are incorporated by reference.
No waiver of any breach of this contract or any provision hereof shall constitute a V
waiver of any other or further breach of this contract or any provision thereof.

This contract is severable, and the invalidity,- or unenforceability of any provision of this
contract, or a part thereof, should not render the remainder of the contract invalid or
unenforceable.

This contract may not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the
other party.

18




19. This contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and upon the successors in
interest, assigns, representatives and heirs of such parties.

20. This contract shall not be amended unless in writing expressly stating that it constitutes
an amendment to this contract, signed by the parties hereto.

21. The parties hereto agree that the foregoing constitutes all the agreement between the

parties and in witness thereof the parties have affixed their respective signatures on the
date above first note.

PASSED this day of

“'% Tazewell County Board Chairman

i P

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk

MUNICIPALITY:

==

Mayor or Village Board President |

TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL:

irector

Annual Amount: *$2,343.20
Triannual Amount: $781.06

19




COMMITTEE REPORT HS-26-03

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County’s Health Services Committee recommends to the County Board
that it enter into an agreement with the Village of North Pekin which will be entered
into pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of lllinois of 1970;
and

WHEREAS, The County agrees to provide the Animal and Rabies Control Services
through the Tazewell County Animal & Rabies Control Department, its Administrator,
Director, Deputies, and Agents effective January 1, 2026 for the period of one year; and

WHEREAS, the City of North Pekin shall pay the County the sum of $2,698.63 for the
services.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
Director of Animal Control, the Village of North Pekin Board President and the Auditor of
this action.

PASSED THIS 28™ DAY OF JANUARY, 2026.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

20



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

[ N
FOR

ANIMAL & RABIES CONTROL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this _1ST_ day of _JANUARY, 2026 , by and between the County of
Tazewell, lllinois, a body politic and corporate (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and the _VILLAGE OF
NORTH PEKIN, a unit of local government of the State of lllinois (hereinafter referred to as
“Municipality”), this Agreement being entered into pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution
of the State of Illinois of 1970.

In consideration of the payment by Municipality to the County of the sum of $2,698.63, County agrees
to provide the following Animal ang Rabies Control services through the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Department, its adrﬁ:gpistrator, director, deputies, and agents as follows.

1

b
The County shall respond to calls and attempt to pick up animals running at large within
the corporate limits of the Municipality between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.
seven (7) days a week, including weekends, but not including regularly scheduled
County Holidays.
The County shall, on an emergency basis only, attempt to pick up animals running at
large between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. the next morming seven (7) days a
week including weekends. During these times, the County has no obligations under this
contract unless an emergency exists.
On regularly scheduled County Holidays , the County shall, on an emergency basis only,
attempt to pick up dogs running at large both day and night. On regularly scheduled
County Holidays, the County has no obligations under this contract unless an emergency
exists.
For the purposes of this Agreement, an emergency shall be considered to include but
not be limited to the following situations: a.) a person in immediate danger of an
animal; b.) sick or injured domestic animals running at large: c.) sick or injured wild
animals; d.) aggressive animals running at large; e.) animal bite reports; f.) providing
necessary assistance to police, fire or EMS agencies; g.) wildlife present in the living
quarters of a home/apartment/business; however removal of such wildlife from attics,
walls or closed interior areas of a building of any kind is not provided by Tazewell
County Animal Control; h.) animals in extreme elements without proper shelter or
access to water (e.g. a dogin frigid tempemture with no access 1o shelter or an ammal
left in a hot car.)
Emergency calls shall be placed by the _VILLAGE _ authorities or a citizen of the
Municipality to either the Sheriff’s Office (346-4141) or the Tazewell County Animal
Control facility (925-3370). Ali calls placed by citizens, police, or governmental bodies
will be answered as soon as possible during regularly scheduled working days between
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday — Friday. Responses to emergency calls
shall be made by the Tazewell County Animal Control Officer who is then on duty.

21




8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The County of Tazewell shall accept and make reasonable response to complaints of
citizens concerning dogs running at large within the corporate limits of the Municipality.
The County may make regular and irregular patrols in the corporate limits of the
Municipality one day a week at regular and irregular hours.

The County shall take custody and impound animals apprehended within the corporate
fimits of the Municipality at the Tazewell County Animal Control facility.

The County shall require proof of payment of Municipal reclamation fees to the
Municipality by owners of animals sought to be redeemed before releasing said animal
from custody.

The County shall provide humane treatment of animals removed from the corporate
limits of the Municipality during the period of impounding.

The County shalimake reasonable efforts to locate the owner or owners of any
impounded animgl providing that said animal is wearing a collar or rabies tag capable of
identifying own?r%mp Upon identifying the owner or any such animal, an attempt will
be made for imme&ijate notification to said owner. A letter shall be mailed to the last
known address of the owner notifying him of the impoundment of his animal. Said
notification will give notice to the owner that the animal shall be destroyed, adopted, or
transferred after the passage of seven (7) days if not reclaimed in accordance with law
by the owner. An affidavit or testimony of the Administrator, or his authorized agent,
who mails such notice shall be prima facie evidence of the receipt of said hotice by the
owner of such animal. '
It is mutually understood and agreed that any animal apprehended from within the
corporate limits of the Municipality and impounded at the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Shelter, with respect to whom the owner is unknown but which
unknown owner has failed to claim the animal within four (4) working days, shall be
humanely dispatched or placed for adoption at the discretion of the Director of the
Tazewell County Animal Control Department pursuant to the provisions of the Animal
Control Act of the State of lllinois.

It is further understood and agreed that the consideration payable by the Mumcmallty

‘to the County may at the option of the Municipality be paid in equal monthly

installments.

This Agreement shall become effective on the _1ST_ day of JANUARYl 2026 and shall be
in full force and effect for a period of one (1) year.

This contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of illinois. All relevant provisions of the faws of the State of lilinois applicable
hereto and required to be reflected or set forth herein are incorporated by reference.
No waiver of any breach of this contract or any provision hereof shall constitute a -
waiver of any other or further breach of this contract or any provision thereof.

This contract is severable, and the invalidity, or unenforceability of any provision of this
contract, or a part thereof, should not render the remainder of the contract invalid or
unenforceable.

This contract may not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the

other party.

22 o e 2 e 1 S0 2 s e et e B i S SRS S5 e s 1oy e + g s —




19.

20.

21.

This contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and upon the successors in
interest, assigns, representatives and heirs of such parties.

This contract shall not be amended unless in writing expressly stating that it constitutes
an amendment to this contract, signed by the parties hereto.

The parties hereto agree that the foregoing constitutes all the agreement between the
parties and in witness thereof the parties have affixed their respective signatures on the
date above first note.

PASSED this day of

ATTEST:

i

Tazewell County Board Chairman

. .U;A,‘E‘.'m&g‘ )

Tazewell County Clerk

MUNICIPALITY: /é&d

Mavor or \rllése Board Presndent

TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL:

HJWW«J

Dlrector

Annual Amount: $2,698.63
Triannual Amount: $899.54

23




COMMITTEE REPORT HS-26-04

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County's Health Services Committee recommends to the County Board
that it enter into an agreement with the Village of Creve Coeur which will be entered into
pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the County consider the payment by the Village of Creve Coeur to the County
the sum of $11,647.60; and

WHEREAS, the County agrees to provide the Animal and Rabies Control Services through
the Tazewell County Animal & Rabies Control Department, its Administrator, Director,
Deputies, and Agents effective January 1, 2026.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
Director of Animal Control, the Mayor of Creve Coeur and the Auditor of this action.

PASSED THIS 28" DAY OF JANUARY, 2026.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

24



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR

ANIMAL & RABIES CONTROL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this _1ST day qf JANUARY, 2026 , by and between the County of
Tazewell, lllinois, a body politic and corporate (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and the _VILLAGE OF
CREVE COEUR , a unit of local government of the State of illinois (hereinafter referred to as

“Municipality”), this Agreement being entered into pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution
of the State of Hllinois of 1970.

In consideration of the payment hé’Municipality to the County of the sum of $11,647.60, County agrees
to provide the following Animal ah@ Rabies Control services through the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Department, its adnﬁ"{gistrator, director, deputies, and agents as follows.

1.

The County shall respond to calls and attempt to pick up animals running at large within
the corporate limits of the Municipality between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.
seven (7) days a week, including weekends, but not including regularly scheduled
County Holidays.

The County shall, on an emergency basis only, attempt to pick up animals running at
large between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. the next morning seven (7) days a
week including weekends. During these times, the County has no obligations under this
contract unless an emergency exists.

On regularly scheduled County Holidays, the County shall, on an emergency basis only,
attempt to pick up dogs running at large both day and night. On regularly scheduled
County Holidays, the County has no obligations under this contract unless an emergency
exists.

For the purposes of this Agreement, an emergency shall be considered to include but
not be limited to the following situations: a.) a person in immediate danger of an
animal; b.) sick or injured domestic animals running at large: c.) sick or injured wild
animals; d.) aggressive animals running at large; e.) animal bite reports; f.) providing
necessary assistance to police, fire or EMS agencies; g.) wildlife present in the living
quarters of a home/apartment/business; however removal of such wildlife from attics,
walls or closed interior areas of a building of any kind is not provided by Tazewell
County Animal Control; h.) animals in extreme elements without proper shelter or
access to water (e.g. a dog in frigid temperature with no access to shelter or an animal
left in a hot car.)

Emergency calls,shall be placed by the _VILLAGE _ authorities or a citizen of the
Municipality to either the Sheriff's Office (346-4141) or the Tazewell County Animal
Control facility (925-3370). All calls placed by citizens, police, or governmental bodies
will be answered as soon as possible during regularly scheduled working days between
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday — Friday. Responses to emergency calls
shall be made by the Tazewell County Animal Control Officer who is then on duty.

25




10.

11.

12.

13;

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

~

The County of Tazewell shall accept and make reasonable response to complaints of
citizens concerning dogs running at large within the corporate limits of the Municipality.
The County may make regular and irregular patrols in the corporate limits of the
Municipality one day a week at regular and irregular hours.

The County shall take custody and impound animals apprehended within the corporate
limits of the Municipality at the Tazewell County Animal Control facility.

The County shall require proof of payment of Municipal reclamation fees to the
Municipality by owners of animals sought to be redeemed before releasing said animal
from custody.

The County shall provide humane treatment of animals removed from the corporate
limits of the Municipality during the period of impounding.

The County shall miake reasonable efforts to locate the owner or owners of any
impounded animaT' providing that said animal is wearing a collar or rabies tag capable of
identifying ownersﬁlp Upon identifying the owner or any such animal, an attempt will
be made for |mmed’§ate notification to said owner. A letter shall be mailed to the last
known address of the:bwner notifying him of the impoundment of his animal. Said
notification will give notice to the owner that the animal shall be destroyed, adopted, or
transferred after the passage of seven (7) days if not reclaimed in accordance with law
by the owner. An affidavit or testimony of the Administrator, or his authorized agent,
who mails such notice shall be prima facie evidence of the receipt of said notice by the
owner of such animal.

It is mutually understood and agreed that any animal apprehended from within the-
corporate limits of the Municipality and impounded at the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Shelter, with respect to whom the owner is unknown but which
unknown owner has failed to claim the animal within four (4) working days, shall be
humanely dispatched or placed for adoption at the discretion of the Director of the
Tazewell County Animal Control Department pursuant to the provisions of the Animal
Control Act of the State of lllinois. »

It is further understood and agreed that the consideration payable by the Municipality
to the County may at the option of the Municipality be paid in equal monthly
instaliments.

This Agreement shall become effective on the _1ST day of JANUARY, 2026 and shall be
in full force and effect for a period of one (1) year.

This contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of lllinois. All relevant provisions of the laws of the State of illinois applicable
hereto and required to be reflected or set forth herein are incorporated by reference.
No waiver of any breach of this contract or any provision hereof shall constitute a
waiver of any other or further breach of this contract or any provision thereof.

This contract is $everable, and the invalidity, or unenforceability of any provision of this
contract, or a part thereof, should not render the remainder of the contract invalid or
unenforceable.

This contract may not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the
other party.

26




° \
19. This contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and upon the successors in
interest, assigns, representatives and heirs of such parties.

20. This contract shall not be amended unless in writing expressly stating that it constitutes
an amendment to this contract, signed by the parties hereto.
21. The parties hereto agree that the foregoing constitutes all the agreement between the

parties and in witness thereof the parties have affixed their respective signatures on the
date above first note.

PASSED this day of

B

"; Tazewell County Board Chairman

e

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk

MUNICIPALITY:

Mayor or Village Board President i

TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL:

Director d

Annual Amount: ©$11,647.60

27




COMMITTEE REPORT HS-26-05

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County’s Health Services Committee recommends to the County Board
that it enter into an agreement with the Village of Mackinaw which will be entered into
pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and

WHEREAS, The County agrees to provide the Animal and Rabies Control Services
through the Tazewell County Animal & Rabies Control Department, its Administrator,
Director, Deputies, and Agents effective January 1, 2026 for the period of one year; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Mackinaw shall pay the County in the sum of $2,948.68 for the
services.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
Director of Animal Control, the Village of Mackinaw President and the Auditor of this
action.

PASSED THIS 28" DAY OF JANUARY, 2026

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

28



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR
ANIMAL & RABIES CONTROL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this _1ST day of _JANUARY, 2026 , by and between the County of
Tazewell, lllinois, a body politic and corporate (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and the _VILLAGE OF
MACKINAW, a unit of local government of the State of lilinois (hereinafter referred to as “Municipality”),
this Agreement being entered into pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of

lltinois of _1970.

In consideration of the payment b\? Municipality to the County of the sum of $2,948.68, County agrees
to provide the following Animal anﬂgRabies Control services through the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Department, its adm’igistrator, director, deputies, and agents as follows.

1.

£

The County shall respdnd to calls and attempt to pick up animals running at large within
the corporate limits of the Municipality between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.
seven (7) days a week, including weekends, but not including regularly scheduled
County Holidays.

The County shall, on an emergency basis only, attempt to pick up animals running at
large between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. the next morning seven (7) days a
week including weekends. During these times, the County has no obligations under this
contract unless an emergency exists.

On regularly scheduled County Holidays, the County shall, on an emergency basis only,
attempt to pick up dogs running at large both day and night. On regularly scheduled
County Holidays, the County has no obligations under this contract unless an emergency
exists.

For the purposes of this Agreement, an emergency shall be considered to include but
not be limited to the following situations: a.) a person in immediate danger of an
animal; b.) sick or injured domestic animals running at large: c.) sick or injured wild
animals; d.) aggressive animals running at large; e.) animal bite reports; f.) providing
necessary assistance to police, fire or EMS agencies; g.) wildlife present in the living
quarters of a home/apartment/business; however removal of such wildlife from attics,
walls or closed interior areas of a building of any kind is not provided by Tazewell
County Animal Control; h.) animals in extreme elements without proper shelter or
access to water (e.g. a dog in frigid temperature with no access to shelter or an animal
left in a hot car.)

Emergency calls shall be placed by the _VILLAGE authorities or a citizen of the
Municipality to either the Sheriff’s Office (346-4141) or the Tazewell County Animal
Control facility (925-3370). All calls placed by citizens, police, or governmental bodies
will be answered as soon as possible during regularly scheduled working days between
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday — Friday. Responses to emergency calls
shall be made by the Tazewell County Animal Control Officer who is then on duty.

29




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The County of Tazewell shall accept and make reasonable response to complaints of
citizens concerning dogs running at large within the corporate limits of the Municipality.
The County may make regular and irregular patrols in the corporate limits of the
Municipality one day a week at regular and irregular hours.

The County shall take custody and impound animals apprehended within the corporate
limits of the Municipality at the Tazewell County Animal Control facility.

The County shall require proof of payment of Municipal reclamation fees to the
Municipality by owners of animals sought to be redeemed before releasing said animal
from custody.

The County shall provide humane treatment of animals removed from the corporate
limits of the Municipality during the period of impounding.

The County shall miake reasonable efforts to locate the owner or owners of any
impounded anima_f';providing that said animal is wearing a collar or rabies tag capable of
identifying ownersﬁip. Upon identifying the owner or any such animal, an attempt will
be made for immed?gte notification to said owner. A letter shall be mailed to the last
known address of thé-owner notifying him of the impoundment of his animal. Said
notification will give notice to the owner that the animal shall be destroyed, adopted, or
transferred after the passage of seven (7) days if not reclaimed in accordance with law
by the owner. An affidavit or testimony of the Administrator, or his authorized agent,
who mails such notice shall be prima facie evidence of the receipt of said notice by the
owner of such animal.

It is mutually understood and agreed that any animal apprehended from within the
corporate limits of the Municipality and impounded at the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Shelter, with respect to whom the owner is unknown but which
unknown owner has failed to claim the animal within four (4) working days, shall be
humanely dispatched or placed for adoption at the discretion of the Director of the
Tazewell County Animal Control Department pursuant to the provisions of the Animal
Control Act of the State of lllinois. _

It is further understood and agreed that the consideration payable by the Municipality
to the County may at the option of the Municipality be paid in equal monthly
installments.

This Agreement shall become effective on the _1ST _day of JANUARY, 2026 and shall be
in full force and effect for a period of one (1) year.

This contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of lllinois. All relevant provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois applicable
hereto and required to be reflected or set forth herein are incorporated by reference.
No waiver of any breach of this contract or any provision hereof shall constitute a
waiver of any other or further breach of this contract or any provision thereof.

This contract is severable, and the invalidity, or unenforceability of any provision of this
contract, or a part thereof, should not render the remainder of the contract invalid or
unenforceable.

This contract may not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the
other party.

30




19. This contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and upon the successors in
interest, assigns, representatives and heirs of such parties.

20. This contract shall not be amended unless in writing expressly stating that it constitutes
an amendment to this contract, signed by the parties hereto. ‘

21. The parties hereto agree that the foregoing constitutes all the agreement between the
parties and in witness thereof the parties have affixed their respective signatures on the
date above first note.

PASSED this day of

Tazewell County Board Chairman

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk

MUNICIPALITY:

" Mayor 6¥ilfage Board President

TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL:

i AL
sireor o R Cwet) Coanty
- ko rnnj Frraxor

Annual Amount: +$2,948.68

31




COMMITTEE REPORT HS-26-06

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:

Your Health Services Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and
recommends that it be adopted by the Board:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County's Health Services Committee recommends to the County Board
that it enter into an agreement with the Village of Deer Creek which will be entered into
pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the County agrees to provide the Animal and Rabies Control Services through
the Tazewell County Animal & Rabies Control Department, its Administrator, Director,
Deputies, and Agents effective January 1, 2026 for the period of one year; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Deer Creek shall pay the County the sum of $906.43 for the
services.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,
Director of Animal Control, Deer Creek Village Board President and the Auditor of this
action.

PASSED THIS 28™" DAY OF JANUARY, 2026.

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk Tazewell County Board Chairman

32



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

)
FOR

ANIMAL & RABIES CONTROL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this _1ST _day of _JANUARY, 2026 , by and between the County of
Tazewell, lllinois, a body politic and corporate (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and the _VILLAGE OF
DEER CREEK , a unit of local government of the State of lllinois (hereinafter referred to as
“Municipality”), this Agreement being entered into pursuant to Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution
of the State of Hlinois of 1970.

In consideration of the payment tﬁMunicipality to the County of the sum of $906.43, County agrees to
provide the following Animal and R;fgbies Control services through the Tazewell County Animal & Rabies
Control Department, its administrat@r, director, deputies, and-agents as follows.

1

g
The County shall respond to calls and attempt to pick up animals running at large within
the corporate limits of the Municipality between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.
seven (7) days a week, including weekends, but not including regularly scheduled
County Holidays.
The County shall, on an emergency basis only, attempt to pick up animals running at
large between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. the next morning seven (7) days a
week including weekends. During these times, the County has no obligations under this
contract unless an emergency exists.
On regularly scheduled County Holidays, the County shall, on an emergency basis only,
attempt to pick up dogs running at large both day and night. On regularly scheduled
County Holidays, the County has no obligations under this contract unless an emergency
exists.
For the purposes of this Agreement, an emergency shall be considered to include but
not be limited to the following situations: a.) a person in immediate danger of an
animal; b.) sick or injured domestic animals running at large: c.) sick or injured wild
animals; d.) aggressive animals running at large; e.) animal bite reports; f.) providing
necessary assistance to paolice, fire or EMS agencies; g.) wildlife present in the living
quarters of a home/apartment/business; however removal of such wildlife from attics,
walls or closed interior areas of a building of any kind is not provided by Tazewell
County Animal Control; h.) animals in extreme elements without proper shelter or
access to water (e.g. a dog in frigid temperature with no access to shelter or an animal
left in a hot car.)
Emergency calls,shall be placed by the _VILLAGE __ authorities or a citizen of the
Municipality to either the Sheriff’s Office (346-4141) or the Tazewell County Animal
Control facility (925-3370). All calls placed by citizens, police, or governmental bodies
will be answered as soon as possible during regularly scheduled working days between
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday — Friday. Responses to emergency calls
shall be made by the Tazewell County Animal Control Officer who is then on duty.

33




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The County of Tazewell shall accept and make reasonable response to complaints of
citizens concerning dogs running at large within the corporate limits of the Municipality.
The County may make regular and irregular patrols in the corporate limits of the
Municipality one day a week at regular and irregular hours.

The County shall take custody and impound animals apprehended within the corporate
limits of the Municipality at the Tazewell County Animal Control facility.

The County shall require proof of payment of Municipal reclamation fees to the
Municipality by owners of animals sought to be redeemed before releasing said animal
from custody.

The County shall provide humane treatment of animals removed from the corporate
limits of the Municipality during the period of impounding.

The County shall make reasonable efforts to locate the owner or owners of any
impounded anima_iproviding that said animal is wearing a collar or rabies tag capable of
identifying ownersTQip. Upon identifying the owner or any such animal, an attempt will
be made for immedigte notification to said owner. A letter shall be mailed to the last
known address of the-bwner notifying him of the impoundment of his animal. Said
notification will give notice to the owner that the animal shall be destroyed, adopted, or
transferred after the passage of seven (7) days if not reclaimed in accordance with law
by the owner. An affidavit or testimony of the Administrator, or his authorized agent,
who mails such notice shall be prima facie evidence of the receipt of said notice by the
owner of such animal.

It is mutually understood and agreed that any animal apprehended from within the-
corporate limits of the Municipality and impounded at the Tazewell County Animal &
Rabies Control Shelter, with respect to whom the owner is unknown but which
unknown owner has failed to claim the animal within four (4) working days, shall be
humanely dispatched or placed for adoption at the discretion of the Director of the
Tazewell County Animal Control Department pursuant to the provisions of the Animal
Control Act of the State of lllinois.

It is further understood and agreed that the consideration payable by the Municipality
to the County may at the option of the Municipality be paid in equal monthly
instaliments.

This Agreement shall become effective on the _1ST day of JANUARY, 2026 and shall be
in full force and effect for a period of one (1) year.

This contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of llinois. All relevant provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois applicable
hereto and required to be reflected or set forth herein are incorporated by reference.
No waiver of any breach of this contract or any provision hereof shall constitute a
waiver of any other or further breach of this contract or any provision thereof.

This contract is severable, and the invalidity, or unenforceability of any provision of this
contract, or a part thereof, should not render the remainder of the contract invalid or
unenforceable.

This contract may not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the
other party.

34




19. This contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and upon the successors in
interest, assigns, reﬁresentatives and heirs of such parties.

20. This contract shall not be amended unless in writing expressly stating that it constitutes
an amendment to this contract, signed by the parties hereto.

21. The parties hereto agree that the foregoing constitutes all the agreement between the
parties and in witness thereof the parties have affixed their respective signatures on the
date above first note.

PASSED this day of

5.
kS

0}

Tazewell County Board Chairman

ot

He

ATTEST:

Tazewell County Clerk

MUNICIPALITY:

=

Mayor oﬁillage Board President

TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL:

Director

Annual Amount: ©$906.43

35




Envir | Health Monthly Report
Month: November 2025
Page 1
# OF CLIENTS THAT # OF CLIENTS THAT
BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD ATTENDED MONTH YTD ATTENDED
# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 11 12 BODY ARTTRAININGS COMPLETED 4
EOQR STAFF
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED
# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 5 5 EOR CLIENTS 11
# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 47 1
#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 33 4
SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 6 70 # LICENSING INSPECTION 7
# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 6 58 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 0
# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 6 264 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 6 64
SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 5 23 POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 2 9
STAFF
# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 2
SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 513 POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 1
CLIENTS
LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 8 40 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 2

VECTOR MONTH 25 BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 0 0

STAFF
# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 4 33
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 2 28 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 3 34 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 1
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 2 137|IMVCA CONFERNCE BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 1
# OF BIRDS 20(END OF VECTOR SEASON
# OF TRAPS SET 1 15|1 TICK DRAG
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES
VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 1003
Radon Month YTD

RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 0 4
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 3 107

36




Environmental Health Monthly Report

Month: November 2025
Page 2
FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD NUMBER OF CLIENTS
ATTENDING
0
FOOD CONSULTATIONS 90 1526
FOOD COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 6 111
FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 22
November CFPM Class 1
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 9 59
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 8 49
SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 15
SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 11 409
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 1
SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 2
WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 1 21
WELL CONSULTATIONS 16 135
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED
WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0
SOLID WASTE CONSULTATIONS 1 84
RADON CONSULTATIONS 6 307
POOL CONSULTATIONS 1

37




	November EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2




